

Fremont Latimer brings a wealth of practical experience in the green industry to ML+H. An in-depth knowledge of **arboriculture, horticulture and landscape management** enables Fremont to design landscapes that are as functional as they are beautiful. A love of plants keeps him at the fore-front of planting design, resulting in stunning yet sustainable solutions.

As a student of the classics and history, Fremont brings a **historic sensitivity and context** to every project. Fremont has experience designing for a wide variety of projects; commercial office parks, CDDs & HOAs, public streetscapes, golf courses, historic cemeteries and residential.



Professional Registrations

- Landscape Architect**, State of Florida, License #LA6667218
- Certified Arborist**, International Society of Arboriculture, State of Florida, License #FL5480A
- Certified in Green Industry Best Management Practices**, University of Florida

Education

- Master of Landscape Architecture**, University of Florida
- Bachelor of Arts: Classical Civilizations**, Colby College
- Combined Caeseria Expeditions, 2001
- Study Abroad, Athens, Greece, 2001

Career History

2015-Present	Principal + Vice President Marquis Latimer + Halback, Inc. St. Augustine, Florida
2014-2015	Senior Associate Marquis Halback, Inc. St. Augustine, Florida
2011-2014	Landscape Designer ValleyCrest Companies Jacksonville, Florida
2010-2011	Associate Consultant Halback Design Group, Inc. St. Augustine, Florida
2009-2011	Owner Latimer Landscape Design Jacksonville, Florida
2004-2007 & 2009	Certified Arborist Selvig Tree Appraisal Jacksonville, Florida

Boards and Committees

- Street Tree Advisory Committee, City of St. Augustine**, Board chairman (2017-present)
Member (2015-2017)

Clubs

- Southern Off-Road Bicycle Association**
Member

Awards and Honors

- Florida Chapter ASLA Award of Excellence (2016)**, St. Augustine Historic Streetscape Rehabilitation
- Florida Chapter ASLA Award of Merit (2013)**
Transit in Parks: Reconnecting the Castillo and the Bayfront, St. Augustine, Florida
- Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Significant Achievement – Historic Landscape (2015)**
Historic Streetscapes Rehabilitation, St. Augustine, Florida
- Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Significant Achievement – Historic Landscape**
Historic Streetscapes Rehabilitation, St. Augustine, Florida
- Florida Chapter ASLA Award of Honor**
Colonial Quarter, St. Augustine, Florida
- Sigma Lambda Alpha**, member, University of Florida, landscape architecture honor society